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To: Bentsen, Kristen M

Subject: ***UPDATE***News Release: Missing and endangered senior - LOCATED
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**XUPDATE***
NEWS RELEASE
Missing and endangered senior located

Jean Miller was located and brought back to the retirement facility. She appears to be in good
health. Thank you all for your help and cooperation.

From: Seminole SO Public Affairs

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 1:13 PM

To: Bentsen, Kristen M

Subject: News Release: SCSO seeks help locating missing and endangered senior

NEWS RELEASE
SCSO seeks help locating missing and endangered senior

Seminole Co. (February 24, 2015) -The Seminole County Sheriff's Office (SCSO) is asking the public
for help locating a missing and endangered 87 year-old woman.

Jean Miller was last seen at approximately 9:00 p.m. last night when she went to sleep in her home
at the Tremont Retirement Facility, located at 7015 Red Bug Lake Road in unincorporated Oviedo.
When caretakers checked on her this morning at 9:00 a.m., she was gone and it appears she left on
foot. According to caretakers, Ms. Miller suffers from severe dementia and other health conditions
which require medication.

Jean T. Miller is a white female, DOB 5/13/27, 5 feet tall and weighs approximately 100 pounds. Ms.
Miller has bleached blond hair and brown eyes. Ms. Miller was last seen wearing a black and white
checkered shirt, unknown color pants and a brown jacket. A photo is attached to this release.

Investigators believe that Ms. Miller could possibly be en route to the Deland area. Anyone with
information on her whereabouts is urged to call the SCSO at (407) 665-6650.

Please do not respond back to this email as the account is not monitored. For more information
contact:

Kristen Bentsen (kbentsen@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6950 - desk

(407) 637-9210 — cell
or

Kim Cannaday (kcannaday@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6978 - desk
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(407) 402-3319 — cell
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